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Malave, Erin ’PO% 000 608(16’5

From: Gabrielle Germony [gabriellegermony@incomproperties.com)
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 10:56 AM :

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN - InCom Properties Cslo Road, Inc.

Attachments: Div of Corp Detail Detail.pdf, Tax Rtrn with EIN Number.PDF

Company Name: InCom Properties Oslo Road, Inc.

Please acknowledge this correspondence as a Formal Request to:
- Update our FEI/EIN Number from APPLIED, to 26-1880813

Thank You

Respectfully Submitted,
Gabrielle Germony

InCom Properties Incorporated
cell 561-313-6779

office 772-468-7812

fax 772-468-7806

Visit our New Website
www.incomproperties.com

This communication is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, andfor
privileged material. Unless you are the intended addressee, any review, reliance, dissemination, distribution, copying, or use whatsoever of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please reply immediately and delete the material from all computers.
Thank you,
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